Fw: FOIA Records Request - January 22, 2018

Sirlena Thomas

Tue 3/20/2018 2:03 PM

Tonathan@irtaonline.org <nathan@irtaonline.orgs;
B 1 attachments (279 KB)
FOIA - Nathan Mihelich - 3-20.pdf;

Please see the attached regarding your FOIA request.

Sirlena Thomas
Harvey School District 152
16001 Lincoln Avenue

Harvey, IL 60426

P: 708.333.0300 F: 708.231.9845

*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are confid

and may tain privileged information, including FERPA prot d infi . If you are not the named

of this ge, please ir diately alert the sender and destroy this

ge and fts attach without disclosing the contents to anyone or using them for any purpose.

From: Nathan Mihelich <nathan@irtaonline.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:44:27 AM

To: Lela Bridges; margaret.longo@harvey152.org
Subject: FOIA Records Request - January 22, 2018

We did not receive a response to our FOIA request. Would vou kindly resend. -

Thank you,
Nathan Mihelich
IRTA

Dear District Official / FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Today's date is January 22, 2018

RECORDS REQUESTED: Please provide the name and email address of all teachers or

administrators who are retiring in 2018.

Please provide the requested records electronically. Please email to nmihelich@irtaonline.org.

This is a request by the lllinois Retired Teachers Association, a 501c4 not-for-profit lllinois

organization.
Thank you,

Nathan Mihelich
IRTA




” Stay In Touch

| Il

Nathan Mihelich
Director of Membership & Marketing, lliinois Retired Teachers Association

217-523-8488 | nmihelich@irtaonline.org | www.irtaonline.org
828 S. 2nd St. Springfield, IL 62704 | Skype: amihelich

ILLINOIS RETIRED
TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
828 S. Second Street, 4th
Ficor

Springfield, IL 62704
1.800.728.4782




HARVEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DISTRICT NUMBER 152

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
March 20, 2018
Dr. Lela Bridges-Webb

Interim Superintendent of Schools ‘
Dr. Margaret Longo |
Interim Superintendens of Schools E
Dr. Matthew Wilkinson

Business Manager s
Dana Nichols ¥ Nathan I\«‘fhheh'ch
Director of Teaching & Learning  Nathan@irtaoline.org
Dr. Quintella Bounds

Director of Special Services

Nichae Whitenhill
Director of Buildings & Grounds Re: FOIA Request

BOARD OF EDUCATION Dear Mr. Mihelich:

Janet Rogers

L‘ m’- !da"d:;::wkins This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act request received by
Vice President the District office of Harvey School District 152 via e mail on January 22, 2018.
Casey Nesbit

Secretary 1
Myra Gardner :
Member

;;mi aluseq “Please provide the name and email address of all teachers or
Gloria Johnson administrators who are retiring in 2018.”

Member

Tyrone Rogers

Member Response:

In response to your specific request:

Lynda Reese — Ireese@harvevl52.org
Benjamin Averyheart — bavervheart@harvey152.org

The person responsible for this response, including the partial denial of your
request, is Sirlena Thomas, Freedom of Informati_on Officer.

Administrative Center ~ 16001 Lincoln Avenue, Harvey, lllinois 60426 ~ (708) 333-0300 ~ Fax (708) 333-0349
www.Harveyl52.org
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You have the right to have this response reviewed by the following public official;

Sarah Pratt

Acting Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General

500 S. Second Street

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 1-877-299-FOIA

Fax: (217) 782-1396

E-Mail: publicaccess@atg.state.il.us

You further have the right to judicial review of this response to your request under
Section 11 of the Act.

If further information is required, or if you have any questions about this response, please
do not hesitate to contact me at (708) 333-0300, ext. 29,

District 152
Freedom of Information Officer




